



SGA Senate
February 23rd, 2023

- I. **CALL TO ORDER**
- II. **ROLL CALL**
- III. **MOMENT OF SILENCE**
- IV. **PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE**
- V. **PASSING OF AGENDA**
 - Passed as presented.
- VI. **PASSING OF MINUTES**
 - Passed as presented.
- VII. **SPECIAL BUSINESS**
 - Valentine's Day Swap
 - Pro Tempore Martin organized a treat swap to celebrate Valentine's Day.
- VIII. **STUDENT FORUM**
 - No students spoke.
- IX. **OFFICER REPORTS**
 - President Sandvig inquired about a diversity liaison meeting tomorrow at 12:30 P.M. She also reported that she and DIA Hardin have been speaking with the Women's Center for an event collaboration.
 - Madame Vice President reported she will not be here next week due to a conference. She said chairs will have paper reports and will talk to them later.
 - Treasurer Statom reported he had a bill being presented today.
 - Sir Secretary had no report.
 - Freshman Forum Advisor Callahan had no report.
 - Pro-Tempore Martin reminded the Senate that there is a SGA Dinner Night next week at 306 Barbecue.
 - Chief Of Staff Cooper had no report.
 - Historian Batchelor had no report.
 - DIA Hardin reported that she is partnering with the Women's Center and DEI for a table for Women's History Month. She also said there is a movie night being planned.
 - Communications Director Conkle reported that the giveaway winner was announced. She also said she will be posting about Pride Points and the Spirit Night in the coming weeks.
- X. **CHAIR REPORTS**
 - Chairwoman Reese reported her committee approved four allocations and sent one back for modification. She also reported that those requesting funds for events later in the year need to be aware of the six-week rule.
 - Chairwoman Franklin said campaigning has started. She gave an update on numbers running per college.
 - Chairwoman Ledlow reported the International Market Bus will be leaving Saturday. She said the P.O. and everything else is being finalized.
 - Chairwoman Melton reported she wants to do a TikTok and inquired for volunteers for the TikTok which will be about Pride Points and how to submit it.

If you are unable to attend a meeting, let Will know by 8 A.M. on the Thursday the meeting is scheduled by emailing wdriver@una.edu

- Chairwoman Medrano reported her committee will not be meeting this week.
- XI. **SHARED GOVERNANCE**
- Chairwoman Reese reported that she will be meeting with a few faculty members discussing parking.
 - Treasurer Statom said the IPO Committee had over 150 applications for study abroad scholarships.
- XII. **OLD BUSINESS**
- There were no items for discussion in old business.
- XIII. **NEW BUSINESS**
- **Treasurer Requirement Bill (Bill 23-06)**
 - Passed as presented.
- XIV. **OPEN DISCUSSION**
- **SGA Day of Service**
 - SGA Advisor Jacques inquired about volunteers to coordinate the day of service.
 - **W.T. McElhane Award Nomination**
 - Nominations for this award were accepted. It goes to a faculty member who has given great support for the Student Government Association. It was decided it would be voted on next year.
 - **Social Director**
 - Madame President inquired about thoughts on adding a social director to the Senate to promote SGA through events and programs.
 - **Pride Points TikTok**
 - Chairwoman Melton inquired about a TikTok for Pride Points to increase awareness on the new initiative.
 - Senator Purinton inquired about a city cleanup on March 18th at 8:00 A.M. He also said he reached out to Make-a-Wish to help sponsor a wish.
- XV. **ADVISOR'S REPORT**
- SGA Advisor Jacques reported that Bold Bloom will be performing tonight and the Spring Concert Artist will be announced. She also reported that Light the Fountain Staffing plan will be sent out next week.
- XVI. **ANNOUNCEMENTS**
- SGA Dinner Night, 306 Barbecue
 - DEI Training, March 16th
 - Light the Fountain, March 16th
 - Taco Mama Spirit Night, April 3rd
 - Inauguration and Recognition, April 26th
- XVII. **SENATOR OF THE WEEK**
- Senator of the week is Rebekah Callahan
- XVIII. **PEP**
- Pep to Madame Vice President
 - Pep to Chairwoman Melton
 - Pep to the Parking Committee
 - Pep to Pro Tempore Martin
 - Pep to Chairwoman Medrano
 - Pep to SGA Advisor Jacques
 - Pep to Pro Tempore Martin and Treasurer Statom
- XIX. **ADJOURNMENT**

If you are unable to attend a meeting, let Will know by 8 A.M. on the Thursday the meeting is scheduled by emailing wdriver@una.edu